## **Ayesha Sarwar**

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: asarwar.mscs18seecs@seecs.ed.pk

Oxmite Digital (Pvt) Ltd., Islamabad

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Ayesha Sarwar is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ayesha Sarwar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in INTELLIGENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2018 - 2021
BS in Machine Learning COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Wah , Pakistan	2014 - 2018
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023- Present
Web Developer dsgnd.xyz , Islamabad	2018 - 2019
Android Developer	2018 - 2018